&

& City of Lago Vista, Texas
—

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
THURSDAY, APRIL 16, 2015, 3:00 PM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Lago Vista City Council will hold a Special Called Meeting
on Thursday, April 16, 2015, at 3:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 5803
Thunderbird, Lago Vista, Texas, as prescribed by V.T.C.A., Government Code Section §8551.041, to
consider the following agenda items.

CALL TO ORDER, CALL OF ROLL
ACTION ITEMS (action and/or a vote may be taken on the following agenda items):

1. City Council to receive presentation and consider a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Lago Vista, Texas accepting from Neffendorf, Knopp, Doss & Company, P.C., the audit for fiscal
year 2013-2014.

WORK SESSION

2. Discussion regarding a tax note financing in connection with proposed improvements to the City’s
water and wastewater system.

3. Discussion regarding a proposed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) concerning development
of lots in Bar K Estates, Section 10 concerning infrastructure additions of water, wastewater, and
street improvements by a developer.

4. Discussion regarding budget amendments for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014 and ending
September 30, 2015.

5. Discussion regarding the FY 2015/16 budget calendar and Council budget priorities.
6. Discussion regarding appointment of members to the Charter Review Committee.
ACTION ITEMS (action and/or a vote may be taken on the following agenda items):

7. Consideration of or ratify and affirm verbal amendments to Ordinance 15-03-19-01, an Ordinance
by the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas, creating and establishing a Golf Course
Advisory Committee of the City and providing for the appointment and removal of members, terms
and membership, defining their functions and duties; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing
for a severability clause and an effective date.

PO Box 4727, Lago Vista, Texas 78645 <+ (512) 267-1155 <+ Fax (512) 267-7070 < Website:
www.lagovistatexas.org
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EXECUTIVE SESSION

8. Convene into executive session pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, to consider
and review applicants for the Golf Courses Advisory Committee.

ACTION ITEMS (action and/or a vote may be taken on the following agenda items):

9. Reconvene from executive session into open session to consider a Resolution by the City Council
of the City of Lago Vista, Texas appointing members and a council liaison to the Golf Courses
Advisory Committee.

ADJOURNMENT

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the above Notice was posted on the Bulletin Board located at all
times in City Hall in said City at onthe  dayof , 2015.

Christina Buckner, Interim City Secretary

THIS MEETING SHALL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 551.001 ET SEQ. AT ANY TIME DURING THE MEETING THE COUNCIL
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION ON ANY OF THE
ABOVE POSTED AGENDA ITEMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SECTIONS 551.071,
551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.075 OR 551.076.

THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. REASONABLE MODIFICATIONS AND EQUAL
ACCESS TO COMMUNICATIONS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST.

PO Box 4727, Lago Vista, Texas 78645 <+ (512) 267-1155 <+ Fax (512) 267-7070 < Website:
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ACTION ITEMS (action and/or a vote may be taken on the following agenda items):

1. City Council to receive presentation and consider a Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Lago Vista, Texas accepting from Neffendorf, Knopp, Doss & Company, P.C., the
audit for fiscal year 2013-2014.



AGENDA ITEM

Citg of Lago Vista

To:|Mayor and City Council

Council Meeting:|April 16, 2015

From:

Melissa Byrne Vossmer, City Manager

Subject:

Presentation and Approval of Resolution # Accepting the FY2013/14 City of Lago
Vista Annual Audit by City Auditors Neffendorf, Knopp, Doss and Company, P.C.

Request: [Business Item

Legal Document: [Resolution

Legal Review: ><

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The City is required by law to complete an Annual Audit of the previous fiscal year. For
FY2013/14, ending September 30, 2014, the firm of Neffendorf, Knopp, Doss and Company,
P.C. from Fredericksburg were under contract to complete the City's FY2013/14 Audit. Attached
is a final copy of the FY2013/14 Audit. As mentioned in the Weekly Reports, the City received

an outstanding audit once again!! Lead Auditor Keith Neffendorf will be at the City Council
Meeting to make the presentation.




Impact if Approved:
The FY2013/14 Audit will be complete and the City will have met required State guidelines.

Impact if Denied:

The FY2013/14 Audit will not be complete until approved by the City Council. If denied, the City
will not meet required State guidelines at the April 16, 2015 Meeting. Council will need to outline
for City Staff and the City Auditor what additional information / steps are needed to move towards
acceptance.

Is Funding Required? >< Yes No If Yes, Is it Budgeted? >< Yes No N/A

Indicate Funding Source:
Payment for the Annual Audit is included in the FY2014/15 Budget.

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to |Approve Resolution

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Known as:

Motion to Approve Resolution # to accept the FY2013/14 Annual Audit as presented by the
City Auditor's Neffendorf, Knop, Doss and Company.

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager

Digitally signed by Melissa Byrne Vossmer
DN: cn=Melissa Byrne Vossmer, o=City of Lago Vista, TX, ou=City Government, email=MByrneVossmer@Iago-vista.org, c=US
Date: 2015.04.08 13:28:07 -05'00"
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Revenues:
Charges for Services $
Grants & Contributiong
Property Tax
Sales Tax
Franchise Tax
Hotel/Motel Tax
Interest Income
Miscellaneous
Total Revenue g

Expenses:
General Government 5
Public Safety
Community Development
Debt Service & Interesi
Water
Wastewater
Recreation
Tourism
Capital Qutlay
Depreciation
Total Expenses 3

Increase in Net Assets Before

Transfers & Capital Contributions 3
Capital Centributions 3
Transfers
Total $
Net Change 3
Net Position, Beginning
Prior Period Adjustment
Net Position, Ending 5

Table Il

City of Lago Vista

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
in thousands

Governmental Business-Type TOTALS

Activities Activities Primary Government

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
BB9 % 934 5 4764 & 4,837 % 5653 % 5,571

6 71 B 71
3,923 3791 3923 3,791
3es 316 365 316
292 274 282 274
83 a9 83 89

10 12 1 2 11 14
130 174 786 561 916 735
5698 § 5661 % 55561 § 5200 § 11,249 5 10,861
1,366 § 1127 § $ 5 1366 § 1,127
1,778 1,723 1,778 1,723
1,596 1,445 1,596 1,445
787 906 T 12 794 a18
1,840 1,648 1,840 1,649

952 816 952 816

1,373 1,302 1,373 1,302

57 - 57

6,583 2,957 6,583 2,957
1,146 1,153 1,146 1,153

12,110 § 8215 § 5318 § 4932 § 17428 § 13,147
6,412) $ (2,553) § 233 § 260 5 (6,179) § (2,284)
16,261 3924 § 11,633 § 2957 § 27894 3 6,881
1,583 1,000 (1,583) (1,000) - -
17,844 § 4,924 $ 10,050 & 1957 & 27,804 § 6,881
11,432 % 23711 § 10,283 § 2226 § 21715 § 4,597
(9,459) (11,638) 39,143 36,917 29,684 25,279
(181) - (191)

1,973 § (9,459) $ 49426 § 39143 § 51389 § 20684

6
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The cost of all governmental activities this year was $12,110,250. However, as shown in the Statement of
Activities on page 10, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through City taxes
was only $3,879,090 because the other costs were paid by sales tax ($364,704), franchise tax ($292,574),
motel and other taxes ($83,409), user charges ($889,092), grants and contributions ($16,266,731), interest
on investments ($9,880) and other miscellaneous ($130,521).

THE CITY'S FUNDS

As the City completed the year, its governmental funds (as presented in the balance sheet on page 12)
reported a combined fund balance of $7,801,846, which is more than last year's total of $2,851,721. Included
in this year's total change in fund balance is an increase of $209,185 in the City's General Fund. The
increase in the General Fund was due to the excess of revenues over expenditures.

The City adopted the General Fund Budget. Actual revenues were more than the budgeted amounts while
actual expenditures were less than the budgeted amounts.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At September 30, 2014, the City had the following amounts invested in capital assets, net of depreciation:

CAPITAL ASSETS
in thousands
Governmental Business-Type TOTALS

Activities Aclivities Primary Government

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Land 5 1,052 § 1,052 § 3272 §% 3272 § 4,324 § 4,324
Construction in Progress 1,180 1,232 4,705 3,318 5,885 4,550
Buildings & Streets 12,605 2,748 919 872 13,523 3,620
Improvements 6,570 3,445 48,202 37.662 54,772 41,107
Machinery & Equipment 1,908 1,687 3,536 3,441 5444 5128
Total Capital Assels $ 23315 § 10,165 § 60,633 § 48,565 §$ 83948 § 58,730
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (2,358) (2,028) (15,605) (14,459) (17,963) (16,485)
Capital Assets, Net $ 20,957 § 8,139 $ 45,028 §$ 34,106 § 65,985 § 42,245

More detailed information about the City's capital assets is presented in Note E and F to the financial
statements.
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DEBT

At September 30, 2014, the City had the following outstanding debt:

OUTSTANDING DEBT
in thousands
Govermnmental Business-Type TOTALS
Activities Activities Primary Government
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Bonds Payable % 27,387 % 21161 § § $ 27387 § 21,161
Loans Payable 198 165 150 242 348 407
Deferred Loss on
Refunding Bonds (210) (2386) (210) (236)
Accrued Compensation 273 226 273 226
Total Qutstanding Debt $ 27647 $ 21316 § 150 § 242 $ 27798 % 21,558

Far governmental activities, the City had $27,647,228 in certificates of obligation and other debt outstanding,
an increase of 30.0 percent. The City paid $1,949,452 in principal on the outstanding long-term debt, issued
lcans for $151,696 and issued $7,655,000 in Combination Tax and Limited Pledge Revenue Certificates of
Obligation, Series 2014.

For business-type activities, the City had $150,278 in loans outstanding. The City paid $162,441 in principal
on the outstanding long-term debt and issued loans for $70,901.

More detailed information about the City's long-term liabilities is presented in Notes H, | and J to the financial
statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The City's elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal-year 2015 budget
and tax rates. The major factors are the economy, population growth, and assessed property valuation.
These indicators were taken into account when adopting the General Fund budget for 2015. Amounts
available for appropriation in the General Fund budget are $5,080,109 and expenditures are estimated to be
$4,891,139.

If these estimates are realized, the City's budgetary General fund balance is expected to increase by the
close of 2015.

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the City's finances and to show the City's accountability for the money it receives.
If you have gquestions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the City's business
office, at City of Lago Vista, Lago Vista, Texas.
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS EXHIBIT A-1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
Primary Government
Business
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 149,337 § 126,985  § 276,322
Investments - Current 3,376,350 567,748 3,944,098
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 1,453,430 754,310 2,207,740
Internal Balances (3,605,700 3,605,700 -
Inventories 3,397 221,402 224,799
Prepaid Items 15,641 13,327 28,968
Restricted Assets:
Restricted Asset - Capital Improvements 8,094,154 - 8,004,154
Capital Assets:
Land 1,052,034 3,271,843 4,323,877
Infrastructure, net 10,474,441 - 10,474,441
Buildings, net 1,808,850 624,463 2,433,313
Improvements other than Buildings, net 5,954,570 35,557,424 41,511,994
Machinery and Equipment, net 486,974 869,389 1,356,363
Construction in Progress 1,180,204 4,704,538 5,884,742
Intangible Asset, Net 308,673 - 308,673
Total Assets 30,752,355 50,317,129 81,069,484
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred Charge for Refunding b 210,145 % - 8 210,145
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 210,145 - 210,145
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 643,965 300,972 944,937
Intergovernmental Payable 4,395 1,551 5,946
Accrued Interest Payable 127,620 - 127,620
Deferred Revenues 217,394 202,518 509,912
Notes Payable - Current = 87,970 87,970
Other Current Liabilities 112,083 145,873 257,956
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 2,107,681 - 2,107,681
Due in More Than One Year 25,749,691 62,308 25,811,999
Total Liabilities 28,962,829 891,192 29,854,021
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 26,297 - 26,297
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 26,297 - 26,297
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 21,265,745 44,877,379 66,143,124
Restricted for:
Restricted for Retirement of Long-Term Debt 45,197 . 45,197
Restricted for Capital Improvements 4,671,206 - 4,671,206
Restricted for Special Revenue 302,806 - 302,806
Unrestricted Net Position (24,311,580) 4,548,558 (19,763,022)
Total Net Position 3 1,973,374 $  49,425937 § 51,399,311

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
9
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Program Revenues

Charges for

Operating
Grants and

Capital
Grants and

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary Government:
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Administration 3 585,087 § 69,127 § - -
Non Departmental 3,330 5 - =
Development Services 507,511 48,257 & -
Finance 269,677 - - -
Municipal Court 88,750 75,272 5 -
Police Department 1,408,603 - A 6,078
Dispatching 281,110 - = -
Public Works Streets 704,844 - - 21,122
Solid Waste 556,461 674,443 - S
Building Maintenance 37,928 - - -
Recreation 69,960 21,993 = -
Aviation 20,283 - - -
Library 148,805 - - -
Tourism 57,669 - =
Bond Interest 709,701 - & E
Fiscal Agent's Fees 600 - = -
Issuance Costs 76,556 - - -
Capital Outlay 6,583,375 - = 16,233,481
Total Governmental Activities: 12,110,250 £89,092 - 16,260,681
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:

Golf Course Fund 1,652,147 756,889 - 16,675
Utility Fund 3,666,349 4,007,404 s 11,616,159
Total Business-Type Activities: 5,318.496 4,764,293 - 11,632,834
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: L 17,428,746 3 5,653,385 § - 27,893,515

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service

Sales Taxes
Franchise Taxes
Other Taxes
Penalty and Interest

Grants and Conltributions Mot Restricted

Miscellancous Revenue
Investment Earnings
Transfers In (Out)

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position--Ending

10
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EXHIBIT B-1

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Primary Government
Governmental Business-type
Aclivities Activities Total
$ (515,960) % - (515,960)
(3.330) - (3,330
(459,254) - (459,254)
(269,677) - (269,677)
(13,478) - (13,478)
(1,402,525) - (1,402,525)
(281,110) - (281,110)
(683,722) - (683,722)
117,982 - 117,982
(37,928) - (37.928)
(47,967) - (47,967)
(20,283) - (20,283)
(148,805) - (148,805)
(57.669) - (57.669)
(709,701 = (709,701)
(600} - (600)
(76,556) - (76,556)
9,650,106 - 9,650,106
5,039,523 - 5,039,523
- (878,583) (878,583)
- 11,957,214 11,957,214
- 11,078,631 11,078,631
5,039,523 11,078,631 16,118,154
1,823,172 - 1,823,172
2,055,918 - 2,055,918
364,704 - 364,704
292,574 - 292,574
83,409 - 83,400
43,667 - 43,667
6,050 - 6,050
130,521 785,886 916,407
9,880 939 10,819
1,583,000 (1,583,000) -
6,392,895 (796,175) 5,596,720
11,432,418 10,282,456 21,714,874
(9,459,044) 39,143,481 29,684,437
$ 1,973,374 § 49,425,937 51,399,311

11
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

General Capital Debt Service
Fund Projects Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 149,337 § = ¥ -
Investments - Current 2,429,179 543,862 102,523
Taxes Receivable 247,190 - 278,746
Receivables (Net) 200,028 518,755 -
Intergovernmental Receivables 127,464 . -
Due from Other Funds 6,308,158 - 304,022
Inventories 3,398 5 -
Prepaid Items 15,641 - -
Restricted Asset - Capital Improvements - 8,094,154 -
Total Assets § 9480395 § 9,156,771 § 685,291
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 430,825 % 139,648 § -
Wages and Salaries Payable 66,492 o -
Intergovernmental Payable 4,395 5 -
Due to Other Funds 5,796,773 4,168,523 233,728
Accrued Interest Payable - ¥ 127,620
Unearned Revenues 40,000 177,394 -
Other Current Liabilities 112,083 " -
Total Liabilities 6,450,568 4,485,565 361,348
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 247,190 - 278,746
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 247,190 - 278.746
FUND BALANCES
Restricted Fund Balance:
Restricted for Tourism - m -
Capital Acquisition and Contractural Obligation - 4,671,206 -
Retirement of Long-Term Debt B " 45,197
Unassigned Fund Balance 2,782,637 € -
Total Fund Balances 2,782,637 4,671,206 45,197
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund Balances § 9480395 § 9,156,771 % 685,291

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
12
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EXHIBIT C-1

Total
Other Governmenial
Funds Funds

- 5 149,337
300,786 3,376,350
- 525,936
27,877 746,660
- 127,464

- 6,612,180

= 3,398

- 15,641

- 8,094,154

328,663 $ 19,651,120

7,000 $ 577,473
. 66,492

- 4,395
18,857 10,217,881
3 127,620

‘ 217,394

- 112,083

25,857 11,323,338

- 525,936

- 525,936

302,806 302,806
- 4,671,206
- 45,197
- 2,782,637

302,806 7,801,846

328,663 § 19,651,120

21
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Genceral Capital Debt Service
Fund Projects Fund
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property Taxes 3 1,886,111 § - 5 2,004,381
General Sales and Use Taxes 364,704 - -
Franchise Tax 202574 - -
Other Taxes 5,463 - -
Licenses and Permits 104,033 - -
Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 90,564 2,391,854 -
Charges for Services 717,306 - -
Fines 75,272 - -
Investment Earnings 2,735 6,505 370
Conltributions & Donations from Privale Sources 6,050 - -
Other Revenue 143,854 979,885 -
Total Revenues 3,688,666 3,378,244 2.004,751
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Administration 546,692 - -
Non Departmental 3,100 - -
Development Services 480,877 - -
Finance 240,894 - -
Municipal Court 82,291 - -
Police Department 1,410,158 - -
Dispatching 260,705 - -
Public Works Streets 819,531 - -
Solid Wastc 528,846 - -
Building Maintenance 35,304 - -
Reereation 68,486 - -
Aviation 18,880 - -
Library 135,413 = -
Culture and Recreation:
Tourism - - -
Debt Service:
Bond Principal - - 1,830,000
Bond Interest - - 704,234
Fiscal Agent's Fees - - 600
Issuance Costs - 68,836 7.720
Capital Qutlay:
Capital Outlay - 6,714,693 -
Total Expenditures 4,631,177 6,783,529 2,542,554
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) (942,511) (3,405,285) (537,803)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Capital-related Debt Issued (Regular Bonds) - 7,655,000 -
Non-Current Loans 151.696 - -
Transfers In 1,000,000 - 583,000
Premium or Discount on Issuance of Bonds - 421,491 -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,151,696 8,076,491 583,000
Net Change in Fund Balances 209,185 4,671,206 45,197
Fund Balance - October | (Beginning) 2,573452 - %
Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) 8 2,782,637 § 4671206  § 45,197

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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EXHIBIT C-3

Total
Other Governmental
Funds Funds

$ - % 3890492
- 364,704

- 292,574
77,946 83,409
- 104,033

- 2,482.418

- 717,306

- 75,272

270 9,880

- 6,050

. 1,123,739

78,216 9,149,877

= 546,692
- 3,100
o) 480,877
- 240,894
= 82,291
3 1,410,158
- 260,705
- 819,531
= 528,846
- 35,304
= 68,486
= 18.880
= 135,413

53,679 53,679

i 1,830,000
= 704,234
= 600
= 76,556

= 6,714,693
53,679 14,010,939

24,537 (4.861,062)

- 7,655,000
- 151,696
- 1,583,000
. 421,491

¥ 9,811,187
24,537 4,950,125
278,269 2,851,721

$ 302806 § 7.801.846
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EXHIBIT C-4
CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 4,950,125

Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures in 7.004.670
the fund financial statements, but they should be shown as increases in capital assets

and reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. The net

effect of removing the 2014 capital outlays and debt principal payments is to increase

the change in net position.

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not (348,197)
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's :
depreciation is to decrease the change in net position.

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the (174,180)
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include

recognizing deferred revenue as revenue, adjusting current year revenue to show the

revenue earned from the current year's tax levy, eliminating interfund transactions,

reclassifying the proceeds of bond sales, and recognizing the liabilities associated with

maturing long-term debt and interest. The net effect of these reclassifications and

recognitions is to decrease the change in net position.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 11,432,418

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
17
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EXHIBIT D-1
CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Business-Type Activilies - Enterprise Funds

Golf Total
Course Utility Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 1,000 § 125985 § 126,985
Investments - Current - 567,748 567,748
Accounts Receivable-Net of Uncollectible Allowance 5,389 748,921 754,310
Due from Other Funds - 5,133,679 5,133,679
Inventories 24,599 196,803 221,402
Prepaid Items 5,141 8,186 13,327
Total Current Assets 36,129 6,781,322 6,817,451
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land Purchase and Improvements 935,399 2,336,444 3,271,843
Buildings 513,219 405,538 918,757
Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings (72,740) (221,554) (294,294)
Improvements other than Buildings 1,547,151 46,654,534 48,201,685
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Improvements (276,985)  (12,367,276)  (12,644,261)
Machinery and Equipment 1,506,223 2,029,987 3,536,210
Accumulated Depreciation - Machinery & Equipment  (1,154,580) (1,512,241) (2,666,821)
Construction in Progress 7.101 4,697,437 4,704,538
Total Noncurrent Assets 3,004,788 42,022,869 45,027,657
Total Assets 3,040,917 48,804,191 51,845,108
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - 55,752 55,752
Wages and Salaries Payable 32,692 38,903 71,595
Compensated Absences Payable 34,692 138,933 173,625
[ntergovernmental Payable 1,551 - 1,551
Due to Other Funds 1,527,979 - 1,527,979
Unearned Revenue - 292,518 292,518
Notes Payable - Current 29,122 58,848 87,970
Other Current Liabilities - 145,873 145,873
Total Current Liabilities 1,626,036 730,827 2,356,863
NonCurrent Liabilities:
Notes Payable - Noncurrent 13,106 49,202 62,308
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 13,106 49,202 62,308
Total Liabilities 1,639,142 780,029 2,419,171
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,962,560 41,914,819 44,877,379
Unrestricted Net Position (1,560,785) 6,109,343 4,548,558
Total Net Position $ 14017755 48,024,162 § 49,425,937

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
18
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS ERHIBIT D=2 (Contd)
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES [N FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Business-Type Aclivities - Enlerprise Funds

Golf Total
Course Utility Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Water Services $ - & 2,199916 § 2,199.916
Charges for Sewerage Service . 1,807,488 1,807,488
Charges for Services - Golf Course 756,889 s 756,889
Rents and Royalties 177,745 5 177,745
Other Revenue 152,255 455,886 608,141
Total Operating Revenues 1,086,889 4,463,290 5,550,179
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Utilities Administration
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages z 264,290 264,290
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits = 90,862 90,862
Purchased Professional & Technical Services - 9,902 9,902
Purchased Property Services = 18,899 18,899
Other Operating Expenses - 8,230 8,230
Supplies - 19,814 19,814
Total Utilities Administration - 411,997 411,997
Water Services
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages o 294,434 294 434
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits - 112,156 112,156
Purchased Professional & Technical Services g 5,018 5,018
Purchased Property Services - 117,291 117,291
Other Operating Expenses B 13,731 13,731
Supplies - 72,579 72,579
Total Water Services o 615,209 615,209
Water Plant
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages - 98,320 98,320
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits - 41,258 41,258
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 5 87,806 87,806
Purchased Property Services - 274,266 274,266
Other Operating Expenses - 5,172 5,172
Supplies - 306,438 306,438
Total Water Plant B 813,260 813,260
Wastewater Services
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages - 129,320 129,320
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits ~ 58,678 58,678
Purchased Professional & Technical Services " 22,144 22,144
Purchased Property Services - 155,144 155,144
Other Operating Expenses - 7,712 7,712
Supplies - 59,377 59,377
Total Wastewater Services - 432,375 432,375
Wastewater Plant
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages - 08,652 08,652
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits - 31,285 31,285
Purchased Professional & Technical Services - 44,140 44,140
Purchased Property Services - 98,408 98,408

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS diraiila
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Business-Type Activilies - Enterprise Funds

Golf Total
Course Utility Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
Other Operating Expenses - 1,990 1,990
Supplies - 20,643 20,643
Total Wastewater Plant - 295118 295,118
Golf Course
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages 469,642 - 469,642
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits 209,960 - 209,960
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 126,496 - 126,496
Purchased Property Services 269,429 - 269,429
Other Operating Expenses 47.305 - 47,305
Supplies 250,446 - 250,446
Total Golf Course 1,373,278 - 1,373,278
Effluent Disposal
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages . 91,238 91,238
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits - 40,399 40,399
Purchased Professional & Technical Services L 4,910 4,910
Purchased Property Services - 63,482 63,482
Other Operating Expenses “ 90 90
Supplies - 24,098 24,098
Total Effluent Disposal - 224217 224217
Depreciation 276,576 869,484 1,146,060
Total Operating Expenses 1,649,854 3,661,660 5,311,514
Operating Income (Loss) (562,965) 801,630 238,665
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment Earnings - 939 939
Interest Expense - Non-Operating (2,293) (4,689) (6,982)
Total Non-operating Revenue (Expenses) (2,293) (3,750) (6,043)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions & Transfers (565,258) 797,880 232,622
Capital Contributions 16,675 11,616,159 11,632,834
Non-Operating Transfer In 18,240 - 18,240
Transfers Out - (1,601,240) (1,601,240)
Change in Net Position (530,343) 10,812,799 10,282,456
Total Net Position - October | (Beginning) 1,932,118 37,211,363 39,143,481
Total Net Position - September 30 (Ending) $ 1,401,775 § 48,024,162 § 49,425,937

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-3 (Cont'd)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities

Golf Tatal
Course Utility Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from User Charges $ 756,889 § 3,875,798 §  4.632,687

Cash Received - Others 324,611 455,886 780,497

Cash Payments to Employees for Services (683,173) (1,313,445) (1,996,618)

Cash Payments for Suppliers (251,587) (465,746) (717,333)

Cash Payments for Other Operating Expenses (113,293) (1,126,750) (1,240,043)
Net Cash Provided by Operating

‘Activities 33447 1,425,743 1,459,190
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:

Operating Transfer Out 18,240 (1,601,240) (1,583,000)
Cash Flows from Capital & Related Financing Activities:

Acquisition of Capital Assets (16,675) (12.050,856) (12,067,531)

Capital Contributed by Other Funds 16,675 11.616,159 11,632,834

Notes Issued - 70,901 70,901

Principal Payments - Notes (49,394) (113,047) (162,441)

[nterest Paid (2,293) (4,690) (6,983)
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital &

Related Financing Activities (51,687) (481,533) (533,220)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Interest and Dividends on Investments = 939 939
Net Increase(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents - (656,091) (656,091)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year: 1,000 1,349,824 1,350,824
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year: b 1,000 § 693,733 % 694.733

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Business-Type Activilies

Golf Total
Course Utility Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided By Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss): $ (562965) § 801,630 § 238,665
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 276,576 869,484 1,146,060
Effect of Increases and Decreases in Current
Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in Receivables (5,389) (131,606) (136,995)
Decrease (increase) in Inventories (1,084) 36,755 35,671
Increase (decrease) in Accounts Payable 57 448 391
Increase (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities - 15,363 15,363
Increase (decrease) in Wages Payable 2,064 (609) 1,455
Increase (decrease) in Compensated Absences (5,635) 38,056 32,421
Decrease (increase) in Due from Other Funds 330,717 (203,778) 126,939
Increase (decrease) in Intergovernmental (780) - (780)
Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities $ 33447 5 1425743 § 1,459,190

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT E-1
CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
Total
Pension
Trust Fund
ASSETS
Restricted Asset - Deferred Compensation Plan $ 718,970
Total Assets 718,970
LIABILITIES
Due to Others 718,970
Total Liabilities 718,970

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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F. Property. Plant and Equipment

Capital asset activity for the Enterprise Funds for the year ended September 30, 2014, was as

follows:

Land

Buildings

Improvements

Water Treatment Plant

Construction in Progress

Water and Sewer System

Machinery & Equipment
Totals

Accumulated Depreciation
Fixed Assets, Net

G. Intangible Asset

Balance Balance
10/01/113 Additions Deletions 09/30/14
$ 3,271,843 § § $ 3,271,843
872,223 46,534 918,757
1,534,652 10,539,431 12,074,083
7,714,198 7,714,198
3,317,808 2,153,157 (766,426) 4,704,539
28,413,405 28,413,405
3,441,375 94 835 3,536,210
$ 48,565,504 § 12,833,857 $ (766,426) $ 60,633,035
(14,459,318) (1,146,080) (15,805,378)
$ 34,106,186 § 11,687,887 § (766,426) & 45,027,657

On December 3, 2012 the City purchased a 20 year public access to the school facilities from the
Lago Vista Independent School District. The easement is being amortized over the contract period

(20 years). The unamortized balance as of September 30, 2014 was $308,673.

H. Changes in Long-Term Debt

A summary of changes in long-term debt follows:

Bonds Payable
Premium on Bonds
Accrued Compensation
Loans Payable
Less; Deferred Loss on
Refunding Bonds
Governmental Activity
Long-Term Debt

Business-Type Activit

Loans Payable -
Waler & Sewer Fund
Golf Courses Fund
Business Type Activity
Long-Term Debt

TOTAL ACTIVITIES

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year
20,990,000 3 7.655.000 1,830,000 % 26,815,000 § 2,008,000
170,537 421,491 19,992 572,036
226,087 46,703 272,790
165,304 151,696 119,452 197,548 101,681
(235,606) (25,460) (210,146)
21,316,322 § 8,274,830 § 1043984 $ 27,647,228 § 2,107,681
150,195 8§ 70,901 113,033 § 108,063 $§ 58,848
91,623 - 49,408 42 215 29122
241818 § 70,901 § 162,441 § 150,278 § 87,970
21,558,140 3 8,345,791 § c 2,106425 S 27,797,506 3 2,195,651
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Bonds Payable

‘ A detail of General Long-Term Debt is as follows:

Balance at Due within
9/30/14 one Year

$9,960,000 General QObligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2005
Date of Issue: April 1, 2005
Interest Rate 3.00% (o 4.25%
Balance, September 30, 2014 3 7,445,000 3 920,000

$6,515,000 Combination Tax and Limited Pledge Revenue
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2008
Date of [ssue: Oclober 5, 2008
Interest Rata 4.13%
Balance, September 30, 2014 5,055,000 400,000

$2,000,000 Combination Tax and Limited Pledge Revenue
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2008
Date of Issua: July 3, 2008
Interest Rate 3.87%
Balance, Seplember 30, 2014 1,535,000 84,000

$2,340,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2009
Date of Issue: August 20, 2009
Interest Rate 3.30%
Balance, September 30, 2014 740,000 147,000

$4,535,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2011
Date of Issue: December 1, 2011
Interest Rate: 2.0%
Balance, September 30, 2014 4,335,000 455,000

$7,655,000 Combination Tax and Limited Pledge Revenue
Ceftificales of Obligation, Series 2014
Date of [suue: August 19, 2014
Interest Rate: 2.0-4.50%
Balance, Seplember 30, 2014 7,655,000 -

TOTAL BONDS PAYABLE 5 26,815000 §$ 2,006,000

The annual requirements to amortize the obligation outstanding at September 30, 2014 follow:

Gene -Term Deb

September 30, Principal Interest Tolal
2015 % 2,006,000 089,667 $ 2,995 667
2018 2,088,000 921,603 3,019,603
2017 2,064,000 846,357 2,910,357
2018 2,076,000 768,557 2,844 557
2019 2,157,000 688,146 2,845,146
2020-2024 7,208,000 2,364,776 9,572,776
2025-2029 3,766,000 1,507,519 5,273,519
2030-2034 4,435,000 685,025 5,120,025
2035-2039 1,005,000 22613 1,027,613
Totals $ 26,815,000 § 8,794,263 § 35,609,263
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J. Notes Payable
The following is a summary of notes payable:

UTILITY FUND

Security State Bank, secured by 2012 Ford F350, original amount 37,849,
payable in quarterly installments of $3,310 (including interest at 3.0%)
through January 2015.

Security State Bank, secured by John Deere Mower, original amount $48,439,
payable in quarterly installments of $4,236 (including interest at 3.0%)
through December 2014.

Security State Bank, secured by 2012 Chevrolet Colorado, eriginal amount $21,319,
payable in quarterly installments of $1,864 (including interest at 3.0%)
through January 2015.

Security State Bank, secured by Kubota Tractor, original amount $28,950, payable in
quarterly instaliments of $2,554 (including interest at 3.5%) through January 2016.

Security State Bank, secured by Land Pride Shredder, ariginal amount $2,600,
payable in quarterly installments of $229 (including interest at 3.5%)
through January 2016.

Security State Bank, secured by 2009 Doosan Lift Truck, original amount $17,894,
payable in quarterly installments of $1,586 (including interest at 3.5%)
through January, 2017

Security State Bank, secured by 2014 Equipment Trailer, original amount 58,875,
payable in quarterly installments of $783 (including interest at 3.5%) through
January, 2017

Security State Bank, secured by Magnum Light Tower, original amount $8,500,
payable in quarterly installments of $750 (including interest at 3.5%) through
January, 2017

Security State Bank, secured by 2014 Coals Spin Tire Balancer, original amount $3,000,

payable in quarterly installments of $265 (including interest al 3.5%) through
January, 2017

Security State Bank, secured by 2014 Chevrolet 3500 Truck, original amount $32,542,

payable in quarterly installments of $2,871 (including interest at 3.5%) through
March, 2017

33

Balance at Due Within
/3014 One Year
6,538 6,538
4,185 4,185
3,661 3,661
12,359 7,396
1,110 664
15,098 5,887
7,451 2,905
7,136 2,782
2,519 982
27,328 10,655
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Balance at
9/30M14

Due Within
One Year

Security State Bank, secured by Kubota Utility Vehicle, original amouni $16,950,
payable in quarterly installments of $1,495 (including interest at 3.5%)
through January 2016. 7,236

Security State Bank, secured by Rock Bucket, original amount $595,
payable in quarterly installments of $88 (including interest at 3.5%)
through January 2016. 425

Security Stale Bank, secured by 2012 Chevy 2500 Truck, original amount $25,388
payable in quarterly installments of $2,238 (including interest at 3.5%)
through January 20186, 13,017

GOLF COURSE FUND

Security State Bank, secured by NSL JD Loader, original amount $4 419,

payable in quarterly installments of $386 (including interest at 3.0%)

through December, 2014 382

Security State Bank, secured by Bunker and Field Rake, criginal amount 11,081,
payable in quarterly installments of $969 (including interest at 3.0%)
through December, 2014 957

Security State Bank, secured by JD Greens Mewer, original amount $24,477,
payable in quarterly instaliments of $2,141 (including interest at 3.0%)
through December, 2014 2,115

Security State Bank, secured by John Deere Trim Mower,
original amount $26,707, payable in quarterly installments of $2,356 (including
interest at 3.5%) through February, 2016 13,676

Security State Bank, secured by John Deere Trim Mower,
original amount $26,707, payable in quarterly installments of $2,356
(including interest at 3.5%) through February, 2016 13,676

Security State Bank, secured by Salsco Green Roller, original amount $13,940,
payable in quarterly instaliments of $1,230 (including interest at 3.5%)
through February, 2016 7.138

Security State Bank, secured by John Deere Gator, original amount $8,342,
payable in quarterly installmants of $736 (including interest at 3.5%)
through February, 2016 4,271

4,330

254

8,609

382

967

2115

8,056

9,056

4,727

2,829

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS $ 150,278

§

87,970
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Security Stale Bank, secured by Morbark Beever M12R Chipper, original amaunt
$34,200, payable in quarterly installments of $2,991 (including interest at 3.0%)
through December, 2014

Security State Bank, secured by 2011 Crown Victoria, original amount $35,962,
payable in quarterly installments of 3,145 (including interest at 3.0%)
through December, 2014

Security State Bank, secured by 2011 Crown Victoria, original amount $35,962,
payable in quarterly installments of $3,145 (including interest at 3.0%)
through December, 2014

Security State Bank, secured by 2011 Crown Victoria, original amount $35,962,
payable in quarterly installments of §3,145 (Including interest af 3.0%)
through January, 2015

Security State Bank, secured by 2011 Crown Victoria, original amount $36,362,
payable in quarterly installments of $3,180 (including interest at 3.0%)
through January, 2015

Security State Bank, secured by 2013 Silverado, original amount $39,943,
payable in quarterly instaliments of $3,523 (including interest at 3.5%)
through March, 2016

Security State Bank, secured by Pra Turn 260 mower, ariginal amaount $8,099,
payable in quarterly installments of $714 (Including interest at 3.5%)
through Dacember, 2015

Security State Bank, secured by 2006 Chevrolet bucket truck, original amount
$41,970, payable in quarerly installments of 3,702 (including interest at
3.5%) through January, 2018

Security State Bank, secured by 2014 Ford Explorer, original amount $40,321,
payable in quarterly installments of $3,557 (including interest at 3.5%) through
June, 2017

Security State Bank, secured by 2014 Case 580N Backhoe, original amaunt
$86,089, payable in quarlerly installments of $7,594 (including interest at 3.5%)
through January, 2017
Security State Bank, secured by 2014 Chevrolet 2500 Truck, original amount
$25,286, payable in quarterly installments of $2,231 (including interest at 3.5%)
through January, 2017

TOTAL GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

TOTAL NOTES PAYABLE
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Balance at Due Within
913014 One Year

2,955 2,955

3107 3,107

3,107 3,107

6,176 6,176

6,245 6,245

20,423 13,548

3,465 2,71

21,525 14,231

37,003 13,085

72,235 28,179

21,217 8,277

3 197,548 101,681
§ 34782 § 189,651
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS EXHIBIT G-1
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Actual Amounts Variance With

(GAAP BASIS) Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive or
Original Final (Negative)
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property Taxes $ 1,891,027 % 1,891,027 § 1,886,111  § (4,916)
General Sales and Use Taxes 290,640 290,640 364,704 74,064
Franchise Tax 308,570 308,570 292,574 (15,996)
Other Taxes 13,000 9,000 5,463 (3,337
Licenses and Permits 160,300 144,100 104,033 (40,067)
Intergovernmental Revenue and Grants 108,000 20,000 90,564 70,564
Charges for Services 674,220 674,220 717,306 43,086
Fines 125,000 125,000 75,272 (49,728)
Investment Earnings 6,000 6,000 2,735 (3,265)
Contributions & Donations from Privale Sources - - 6,050 6,050
Other Revenue 63,128 55,128 143.854 88.726
Total Revenues 3,639,885 1,523,685 3,688,660 164,981
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Administration 402,683 570,001 346,692 23,309
Non Departmental 3,000 3,100 3,100 -
Development Services 439,544 522314 480,877 41,437
Finance 243,139 240,341 240,894 (553)
Municipal Court 114,052 112,647 82,291 30,356
Police Department 1,434,384 1,432,627 1,410,158 22,469
Dispatching 311,147 306,798 260,705 46,093
Public Works Sireets 748,414 743,736 819,531 (75,793)
Solid Waste 520,601 529,038 528,846 212
Building Maintenance 44,132 44,132 35,304 8,828
Recreation 81,444 79,944 68,486 11,458
Aviation 18,769 21,319 18,880 2,439
.Lih[’ary 145,007 145,008 135,413 9,595
Total Expenditures 4,506,316 4,751,025 4,631,177 119,848
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) (866,431) (1,227.340) (942,511) 284,829
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Non-Current Loans - - 151,696 151,696
Transfers In 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 &
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,151,696 151,696
Net Change in Fund Balances 133,569 (227,340) 209,185 436,525
Fund Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 2,573452 2,573,452 2,573,452 &
Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) $ 2,707,021 § 2,346,112 § 2,782,637 § 436,525
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Texas Municipal Retirement System

Schedule of Funding Progress:

(unaudited)
Actuarial UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Percentage of
Valuation Value of Liability Unfunded AAL Covered Covered
Date Assets (AAL) Funded Ratio (UAAL) Payroll Payroll
(1) (2) (3) (4) () (6)
(1)/(2) (2)-(1) (4)/15)
12/31/2011 5 5,399,866 $ 5,705,694 94.6% S 305,828 § 2,960,275 10.3%
12/31/2012 5,977,644 6,037,049 99. 59,405 2,970,807 2.0
12/31/2013 6,643,744 6,944,898 85.7 301,154 3,120,243 9.7
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA,
TEXAS ACCEPTING FROM NEFFENDORF, KNOPP, DOSS & COMPANY, P.C.
THE AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS:

THAT, the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas hereby accepts the audit for
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 prepared by Neffendorf, Knopp, Doss & Company P.C., the City’s
official auditor.

AND, IT IS SO RESOLVED.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 16" day of April, 2015.

Randy Kruger, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christina Buckner, Interim City Secretary

On a motion by Council Member , seconded by Council
Member , the above and foregoing instrument was passed
and approved.

Resolution Page 1 of 1
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WORK SESSION

2. Discussion regarding a tax note financing in connection with proposed improvements to the
City’s water and wastewater system.
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AGENDA ITEM

Citg of Lago Vista

To:|Mayor and City Council Council Meeting:|April 16, 2015

From: |Melissa Byrne Vossmer, City Manager

Subject:|Discussion Concerning Additional Funding Required for Water Treatment Plant #3 and

Funding to Initiate Required Engineering for Necessary Improvements to Water Treatment
Plant #1with Tom Lawrence, Financial Advisor

Request: ([Other Legal Document: (Other Legal Review:
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

To discuss possible funding mechanisms, Tom Lawrence, Financial Advisor for the City of Lago
Vista will join Council in the Worksession to discuss options for financing the additional
improvements of the WTP#3 project and beginning to move forward on the planned WTP#1
improvements as previously directed by Council.City

As Council will recall, Staff brought brought forward at the February 19, 2015 an overview of the
evaluation of Water Treatment Plant #1. This report was presented to Council by Gary Graham,
Walker Partners Engineering. The review of WTP#1 was initiated by Staff with concerns about
the basic infrastructure and the long-term viability of the plant. As Council is aware, the plan was
always to make the improvements to WTP#1 once the new plant was on-line. The lead time to
complete such improvements is more than a year. This is primarily due to the fact that once the
engineering is completed and construction documents prepared, there is a lead time on the
manufacturing of the needed equipment of several months. The timing also needed to take into
consideration when is the ideal time to take WTP#1 out of service. Total cost for this project is
estimated to be $1.64 million which is a turnkey project.

In addition, on March 9, City Staff along with Shay Roalson, P.E., HDR Engineering made a
presentation to Council that outlined additional improvements / costs for WTP#3 that were not
part of the original cost estimate. These additional improvements / costs, totaled $513, 317 for a
variety of items including funding needed to construct the additional 18" waterline at this time
which may be required to move this project forward as part of the on-going discussions.

Possible total amount to be financed is approximately $2.2 Million which would include issuance
costs. Attached is a proposed schedule for Council to consider to move this financing forward.
This schedule assumes no Special Council meetings. In addition, the tool for financing these
improvements is 7-Year Maturity Limited Tax Note secured by a pledge of ad valorem taxes. If

Council is ready, there is a companion item on the Regular Agenda at this evening's meeting for
Council to consider the Resolution.

(oV4




Impact if Approved:

This item is a Worksession item only.
Council agenda.

Possible action for Council consideration is on the Regular

Impact if Denied:

This item is a Worksession item only.

Is Funding Required?

Indicate Funding Source:

Yes

No

If Yes, Is it Budgeted?

Yes

No

N/A

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to

Motion to

Motion to

Known as:

Make Selection

Make Selection

Make Selection

Discussion with Tom Lawrence, Financial Advisor, concerning potential financing of water
improvements.

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager

Digitally signed by Melissa Byrne Vossmer
DN: cn=Melissa Byrne Vossmer, o=City of Lago Vista, TX, ou=City Government, email=MByrneVossmer@Iago-vista.org, c=US
Date: 2015.04.08 12:31:23 -05'00"
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City of Lago Vista, Texas

Limited Tax Note, Series 2015
April 16, 2015

__ LFC Texas

Lawrence Financial Consulting LLC

Registered Municipal Advisor and Texas Securities Dealer
(512) 375-3424 (Phone)  (512) 582-8259 (Fax)
tlawrencelfctexas.com bmorgan@lfctexas.com (E-mail)
www.lfctexas.com (Web site)
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City of Lago Vista, Texas
Limited Tax Note, Series 2015

Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total
06/23/2015 - - - - -
02/15/2016 48,000.00 2.000% 28.355.56 76,355.56 -
08/15/2016 - - 21,520.00 21,520.00 -
09/30/2016 - - - - 97,875.56
02/15/2017 144,000.00 2.000% 21,520.00 165,520.00 -
08/15/2017 - - 20,080.00 20,080.00 -
09/30/2017 - - - - 185,600.00
02/15/2018 343,000.00 2.000% 20,080.00 363,080.00 -
08/15/2018 - - 16,650.00 16,650.00 -
09/30/2018 - - - - 379,730.00
02/15/2019 350,000.00 2.000% 16,650.00 366,650.00 -
08/15/2019 - - 13,150.00 13,150.00 -
09/30/2019 - - - - 379,800.00
02/15/2020 356,000.00 2.000% 13,150.00 369,150.00 -
08/15/2020 - - 9,590.00 9,590.00 -
09/30/2020 - - - - 378.,740.00
02/15/2021 364,000.00 2.000% 9,590.00 373,590.00 -
08/15/2021 - - 5,950.00 5,950.00 -
09/30/2021 - - - - 379,540.00
02/15/2022 595,000.00 2.000% 5,950.00 600,950.00 -
09/30/2022 - - - - 600,950.00

Total $2,200,000.00 - $202,235.56 $2,402,235.56 -

Yield Statistics

Bond Year Dollars $10,111.78
Average Life 4.596 Years
Average Coupon 2.0000000%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 2.0000000%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 1.9995780%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 1.9995780%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 2.3162193%

IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost 2.0000000%
Weighted Average Maturity 4.596 Years

2015 Note | SINGLE PURPOSE | 4/10/2015 | 9:37 AM

Lawrence Financial Consulting LLC

Registered Municipal Advisor & Texas Securities Dealer




City of Lago Vista, Texas
Limited Tax Note, Series 2015

Sources & Uses

Dated 06/23/2015 | Delivered 06/23/2015

Sources Of Funds
Par Amount $2,200,000.00

Total Sources $2,200,000.00

Uses Of Funds

Deposit to Construction Fund 2,170,000.00
Costs of Issuance 30,000.00
Total Uses $2,200,000.00

2015 Note | SINGLE PURPOSE | 4/10/2015 | 9:37 AM

Lawrence Financial Consulting LLC

Registered Municipal Advisor & Texas Securities Dealer




FYE

9/30
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035

TAVY

§ 643,377,472

662,678,796
682,559,160
703,035,935
724,127,013
745,850,823
768,226,348
791,273,138
815,011,333
839,461,673
864,645,523
890,584,888
917,302,435
944,821,508
973,166,153
1,002,361,138
1,032,431,972
1,063,404,931
1,095,307,079
1,128,166,292
1,162,011,280

Totals

7-Year Maturity

CITY OF LAGO VISTA
I & S Tax Rate Analysis

Estimated
Existing $2.2 Million Available Net D/S I1&S Tax
Debt 2015 Note I&S Subsidy for Tax Levy Rate”
$1,953,310 $ - 8 - $1,953310 § 0.3349
2,093,466 120,646 - 2,214,111 0.3341
2,008,121 227,710 - 2,235,831 0.3276
1,953,274 345,740 - 2,299,014 0.3270
1,952,086 371,220 - 2,323,306 0.3208
1,953,057 370,320 - 2,323,377 0.3115
1,950,968 370,290 - 2,321,258 0.3022
1,727,009 592,870 - 2,319,879 0.2932
1,724,408 - - 1,724,408 0.2116
1,723,478 - - 1,723,478 0.2053
1,724,374 - - 1,724,374 0.1994
1,722,900 - - 1,722,900 0.1935
1,724,506 - - 1,724,506 0.1880
1,724,415 - - 1,724,415 0.1825
1,723,525 - - 1,723,525 0.1771
1,724,425 - - 1,724,425 0.1720
1,723,125 - - 1,723,125 0.1669
1,724,525 - - 1,724,525 0.1622
1,723,525 - - 1,723,525 0.1574
1,725,025 - - 1,725,025 0.1529
1,726,313 - - 1,726,313 0.1486
$38.005.832 $2.398.796 $ - $ 40.404.628

(1) TAV is assumed to increase 3% annually.
(2) Assumes 100% total tax collection ratio.

Lawrence Financial Consulting LLC

Page 3

4/10/2015
67



CITY OF LAGO VISTA
TAX NOTE, SERIES 2015

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
City Council Meeting Dates Highlighted

Action Date

(1) Council Discusses Tax Note for Utility Improvements; (2) Council Approves

Resolution Providing for Public Hearing and Notice thereof (per charter) 04/16/15
First Publication 04/20/15
Second Publication 04/27/15
Third Publication 05/04/15
Request for Lender Proposals 05/06/15
Deadline for Lender Proposals 05/18/15
(1) Tax Note Public Hearing (per charter); (2) Council Approves Note Sale 05/21/15
Transcript Submitted to Attorney General 05/26/15
Closing Memorandum Distributed 05/26/15
Attorney General approves bonds 06/15/15
Closing 06/18/15
Page 4
Lawrence Financial Consulting LLC 4/10/2015
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3. Discussion regarding a proposed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) concerning
development of lots in Bar K Estates, Section 10 concerning infrastructure additions of
water, wastewater, and street improvements by a developer.
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AGENDA ITEM

Citg of I__ago Vista

To:|Mayor & City Council Council Meeting:|April 16, 2015

From: |David Harrell, AICP, Development Services Director

Subject:\\orkshop to discuss a proposed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) concerning
development of lots in Bar K Estates, Section 10 concerning infrastructure additions of
water, wastewater, and street improvements by a developer.

Request: \Workshop Legal Document: (Contract Legal Review:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Staff has been in discussion for several months with Century Communities (the Developer)
concerning placement of infrastructure improvements within Bar K Estates Section 10. This
subdivision is mostly vacant. This project would be developed in phases based on the
marketability of the first phase. At this time, Staff is in the process of reviewing and working
towards an MOU for these improvements. This MOU will define the roles of the Developer, the
City, and address any issues relating to any reimbursements, legal issues, and etc.

Representatives of Century Communities have requested this item be placed as a workshop in
order to brief the Council and get feedback from the preliminary MOU. At this time the MOU is
receiving a legal review by the City Attorney and Staff is doing research on some aspects of the
proposal. When the legal reviews and other associated items have been worked out between the
Developer and Staff; this item will be presented to Council.

There is no consideration of the attached MOU at this time.

(U




Impact if Approved:

N/A

Impact if Denied:

N/A

Is Funding Required?

Indicate Funding Source:

Yes

No

If Yes, Is it Budgeted?

Yes

No

><N/A

N/A

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Known as:

N/A

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA AND
CENTURY LAND HOLDINGS II, LLC, D/B/A CENTURY LH II, LLC RELATING TO
BAR K RANCHES, SECTION 10 IN THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA

This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU” or this “Agreement”) is entered into
this____ day of , 2015 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the CITY
OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS (“City”) and CENTURY LAND HOLDINGS II, LLC, a Colorado
limited liability company d/b/a Century LH II, LLC (“Century”) (collectively, the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Century intends to purchase single-family residential lots located in
Bar K Ranches situated in the City of Lago Vista, as shown on the Bar K Ranches Plat 10
recorded as Document No. in the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas (the “Lots”),
pursuant to (i) that certain Agreement of Purchase and Sale between Century, as purchaser, and
Bob Eckert, as seller and (ii) that certain Agreement of Purchase and Sale between Century, as
purchaser, and Mount Lago Vista, L.L.C,, as seller;

B. WHEREAS, the Lots are fully entitled and building permits for the construction
of single-family homes thereon may presently be obtained from the City;

C. WHEREAS, although a building permit may be obtained for each Lot, the Lots
do not currently have access to utility, water or wastewater service (the “Utilities”).

D. WHEREAS, Century is willing to extend Ultilities from adjoining parcels of land
to the Lots in exchange for the City agreeing to reimburse Century for the costs required to
extend the Utilities to the Lots pursuant to a Utility Extension Agreement to be entered into by
and between the City and Century.

E. WHEREAS, the City Council of the City approved and adopted Resolution No.

on , 2015, directing the [Development Services Director] to

enter into a Utility Extension Agreement with Century for the extension of Utilities to the Lots
and for the reimbursement thereof on a form mutually agreeable to Century and the City; and

F. NOW, THEREFORE, in furtherance of Resolution No. and in
order to advance their mutual objectives with respect to the Utilities and to commence a
collaborative process with each other, the Parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1.
PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The purpose of this Agreement is to lay the foundation for an agreement between the
Parties, and to establish the general understanding of each Party to further their common goal
of extending the Ultilities to the Lots.

Page 1 of 7
778845v.1 56118-71
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2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

SECTION 2.
EXTENSION OF THE UTILITIES

Century has engaged an engineer to create plans for the extension of the Utilities to the
Lots and for the repair of the asphalt road providing access to the Lots (the “Road”)
pursuant to that certain Scope of Work letter attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and
incorporated herein. The Scope of Work letter sets forth specifications, materials and
location of the infrastructure to extend the Ultilities to the Lots. The City may review
and approve the Scope of Work and Contractor in its reasonable discretion.

Century shall responsible for the design, permitting, and construction of the Work. The
Work shall be installed and constructed in accordance with the plans, specifications,
and construction documents prepared by Century and reviewed and approved by the
City prior to start of construction, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld
or delayed.

Century shall be responsible for all actual costs of construction and installation of the
Work. Actual costs include, but are not limited to, design costs, labor costs, materials
costs, engineering costs, legal fees, permits, inspection fees, insurance costs, equipment
costs, construction costs, and any other costs actually incurred by Century in the design
and construction of the Work. Century shall escrow funds with the City in an amount
sufficient to pay for the cost of the Work as set forth in the Budget. The City and
Century will enter into an escrow agreement wherein the City will have approval rights
of all draw requests from Century to pay for the Work (the “Escrow Agreement”).

Century agrees to follow all applicable City ordinances, and other rules and regulations
regarding permits and approvals related to activities and construction of the Work.

Upon Century’s completion of the Work under the terms of this Agreement, Century
shall deliver to the City written notice that the Work has been completed (a
“Completion Notice”).

After the Work is complete and accepted by the City, Century acknowledges that the
Work become the sole property of the City.

SECTION 3.
AGREEMENT BY THE CITY

Upon receipt of the Completion Notice, the City shall issue to Century building permits
for the construction of single-family homes on the Lots.

At such time as Century has constructed single-family homes on the Lots and then
subsequently sold such completed single-family homes to third party homebuyers (the
“Homebuyers”), the City shall reimburse Century to the extent the City’s budget allows

Page 2 of 7

778845v.1 56118-71

73



3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

for such reimbursement. In the event the City is not fiscally able to reimburse Century
for the costs to construct the Work, then at a minimum, the City shall not charge
Century or the Homebuyers any connection fee or impact fee to connect the single-
family home to the Utilities.

The Utility Extension Agreement will acknowledge Chapter 13, Article 13.700, Section
13.704-708 of the City Code, but make clear that the reimbursement to Century is done
in lieu of the reimbursement procedure under the City Code.

SECTION 4.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

The Parties agree to work together at all times in good faith, meet regularly, and keep
each other informed as to activities of the other, and maintain at all times a formal
representative who shall serve as a point of contact for communications.

Each Party shall be responsible for all costs and expenses associated with the
preparation and adoption of this Agreement, the Utility Extension Agreement, the
Escrow Agreement, the preparation and adoption of any formal agreements which may
be required by this Agreement, and future actions related thereto.

This Agreement shall be performed and enforced in Travis County, Texas, and shall be
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. If the final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this Agreement, then the
remaining parts of the Agreement shall remain in full effect.

The Parties bind themselves and their successors in interest, assigns and representatives
to this Agreement.

The Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be fully
effective as an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. Facsimile signatures appearing on the Agreement shall be as valid and
binding as original signatures.

A Party to this Agreement may not assign or transfer any interest in the Agreement
without the written consent of the other Party;

If at any time either Party or their successors or assigns, fail to enforce the Agreement,
whether or not any violations of it are known, such failure shall not constitute a waiver
or estoppel of the right to enforce it.

In addition to the acts recited herein and contemplated to be performed, executed and/or
delivered by Century or the City, the City agrees to perform, execute and deliver on or
after the Effective Date hereof any further deliveries and assurances as may be
reasonably necessary to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby or to further

Page 3 of 7

778845v.1 56118-71

74



perfect the agreement between the parties and the execution of the Utility Extension
Agreement and Escrow Agreement.

49 Each Party warrants and represents to the other that the person signing this
Agreement on its behalf is authorized to do so, that it has taken all action necessary
to approve this Agreement, and that this Agreement is a lawful and binding obligation
of the Party, except as may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar
laws affecting creditor's rights, or with respect to City, governmental immunity under
the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas.

410  All official communications and notices required to be made under this Agreement
shall be deemed made if sent, postage prepaid to the parties at the addresses listed
below, unless otherwise specified elsewhere in this Agreement:

With respect to the City:

Attn:

Lago Vista, Texas 78
Tel. (512) ___-
Email:

With respect to Century:

Century Land Holdings II, LLC

Attn: Robert Peerman

6500 River Place Boulevard, Building 2, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Tel. (512) 271-3831x231

Email: rpeerman@centurycommunities.com

With copies to:

Winstead PC

Atin: Robert D. Burton

401 Congress Avenue, Suite 2100
Austin, Texas 78701

Tel. (512) 370-2869

Email: rburton@winstead.com

4.11 This Agreement may be modified only by a writing properly executed by each of the
Parties. Neither any representation or promise made after the execution of this

Page 4 of 7
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4.12

Agreement, nor any modification or amendment of this Agreement, shall be
binding on the Parties unless made in writing and properly executed by each of
the Parties.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties with respect
to the subject matter hereof. Any previous agreement, assertion, statement,
understanding, or other commitment before the date of this Agreement, whether
written or oral, shall have no force or effect. No agreement, assertion, statement,
understanding, or other commitment during the Term of this Agreement, or after the
Term of this Agreement, shall have any legal force or effect unless properly executed in
writing by the parties.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]

Page 5 of 7
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EXECUTED in multiple counterpart originals effective as of the date first set forth above.

ATTEST
By:
, Secretary
ATTEST
By:
, Secretary

778845v.1 56118-71

CITY OF LAGO VISTA,
A Texas home-rule municipality

By:

, City Manager

CENTURY LAND HOLDINGS II, LLC, a
Colorado limited liability company,
D/B/A CENTURY LH I, LLC

By: Century Land Holdings, LLC, a
Colorado limited liability
company, d/b/a Century LH, LLC

By:

Page 6 of 7
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EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF WORK LETTER
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EXHIBIT A
QUANTITY ESTIMATE

PROJECT: LAGO VISTA EXISTING DEVELOPMENT DATE: 3/31/2015
PREPARED BY: GRAY ENGINEERING, INC. BY: DWP

CACTUS BEND, CEDAR GLEN COVE, SANTA CARLO AVENUE, CREEKSIDE COVE AND CORAL LANE

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANITY UNIT
1 CLEAR VEGETATION FROM ROW 1 LS
2 REPAIR BASE/POT HOLES 1 LS
3 SCARIFY AND RESURFACE PAVEMENT WITH 1" HMAC 17, 300 SY
4 8-INCH HDPE SDR11 {(WATER MAIN) 4,450 LF
5 8-INCH GATE VALVE WITH BOX & COVER B EA
5] 2-INCH HDPE SDR11 (WATER MAIN} 1,100 LF
7 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 8 EA
8 DOUBLE WATER SERVICE 44 EA
9 SINGLE WATER SERVICE 8 EA
10 3-INCH FORCE MAIN HDPE SDR11 (WASTEWATER) 4,100 LF
11 2-INCH FORCE MAIN HDPE SDR11 (WASTEWATER) 8950 LF
12 DOUBLE WASTEWATER SERVICE 44 EA
13 SINGLE WASTEWATER SERVICE 5] EA
Lago Vista Scopse of Work Ex. A 3-31-2015 rev1 Date Printed: 3f31/2015
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4. Discussion regarding budget amendments for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014 and
ending September 30, 2015.
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AGENDA ITEM

Citg of Lago Vista

To:|Lago Vista City Council Council Meeting:|April 16, 2015

From: Starr Lockwood, Finance

Subject:|Discussion regarding YTD Budget Amendments - 3/31/2015

Request: [\Workshop Legal Document: [Make Selection Legal Review:
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

March 31st was the half year mark in our budgeted expenditures and several departments are in
need of amendments to fund expenditures for the rest of the fiscal year. Specific requests have
been made by Administration, Development Services, and Aviation in the General Fund, by the
ProShop and Golf Course Maintenance in the Golf Course Fund, and by Water Services, Water
Treatment Plant #2, and Sewer Services in the Utility Fund.

Requests for General Fund equal $102,500, for Golf Course equal $76,000, and for Utility Fund
equal $105,083. Total Requests from all Funds equal $283,583. Each of the requests are line

item specific and are noted in the attached Exhibit A. Departments Heads will be in attendance at
the Work Session and Council Meeting to discuss their individual budgets.

0o




Impact if Approved:
N/A

Impact if Denied:
N/A

Is Funding Required? Yes No If Yes, Is it Budgeted? Yes No N/A

Indicate Funding Source:

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to |Make Selection N/A - IN/A - [N/A
Motion to |Vake Selection N/A -IN/A -[N/A
Motion to |Make Selection N/A - [N/A -[N/A
Known as:

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager
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Exhibit A = Budget Amendments by Department and Fund

City of Lago Vista

For Year Ending 9-30-2015

General Fund

Department Description Account Number YTD Expenditures 3/31/15 Budget Amendment Budget
Administration - $40,000 Legal Fees 10-510-6120 $ 80,956 70,000 $ 40,000 $ 110,000
Development Services - $56,500 Legal Notices 10-512-4550 $ 1,619 1500 $ 1500 $ 3,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 10-512-4750 $ 7,228 20,000 $ 30,000 $ 50,000
Engineering & Planning Services 10-512-6130 $ 28,811 30,000 $ 25,000 $ 55,000
Aviation - $6,000 Miscellaneous Expenses 10-540-4750 $ 5,145 1,000 $ 6,000 $ 7,000

Total General Fund Requests = $102,500
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Exhibit A = Budget Amendments by Department and Fund

City of Lago Vista

For Year Ending 9-30-2015

Golf Course
Department Description Account Number YTD Expenditures 3/31/15 Budget Amendment Budget

ProShop & Snack Bar - $36,500 Telephone 15-510-4600 $ 3,247 $ 3,600 $ 2,500 $ 6,100
Maintenance/Repair Unanticipated 15-510-4715 $ 19,442 $ 8,000 $ 23,000 $ 31,000
Supplies 15-510-5300 $ 7499 $ 6,000 $ 3,000 $ 9,000
ProShop Inventory 15-510-5301 $ 36,104 $ 34,000 $ 5,000 $ 39,000
Advertising 15-510-6550 $ 5360 $ 8,000 $ 3,000 $ 11,000

Golf Course Maintenance - $39,500 Overtime 15-530-1274 $ 13,516 $ 12,000 $ 4,000 $ 16,000
Rental/Lease 15-530-4570 $ 38,033 $ 64,310 $ 8,000 $ 72,310
Electricity 15-530-4650 $ 13,561 $ 18,000 $ 6,000 $ 24,000
Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 15-530-4700 $ 14,913 $ 10,000 $ 7,500 $ 17,500
Miscellaneous Expenses 15-530-4750 $ 2,697 $ 1,000 $ 4,000 $ 5,000
Bulk Water Services 15-530-6430 $ 11,864 $ 12,000 $ 10,000 $ 22,000

Total Golf Course Requests = $76,000
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Exhibit A = Budget Amendments by Department and Fund

City of Lago Vista

For Year Ending 9-30-2015

Utility Fund
Department Description Account Number YTD Expenditures 3/31/15 Budget Amendment Budget

Water Services - $6,500 Overtime 30-560-1274 $ 16,841 $ 13,000 $ 6,500 $ 19,500

Water Treatment Plant #2 - $72,583 Electricity 30-567-4650 $ 33,083 $ 28,000 $ 38,000 $ 66,000
Fuel/Lubricants 30-567-5400 $ 1,567 $ 949 $ 2,185 $ 3,134
Bulk Water 30-567-6430 $ 29,998 $ 27,596 $ 32,398 $ 59,994

$ 72,583
Sewer Services - $26,000 Maintenance/Repair Unanticipated 30-570-4715 $ 43,134 $ 26,000 $ 26,000 $ 52,000

Total Utility Fund Requests = $105,083
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5. Discussion regarding the FY 2015/16 budget calendar and Council budget priorities.
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AGENDA ITEM

Citg of I__ago Vista

To:|Mayor and City Council Council Meeting:|April 16, 2015

From: |Melissa Byrne Vossmer,City Manager

Subject:|Discussion Regarding the Proposed FY2015/16 Budget Calendar and Council Priorities

Request: (Other Legal Document: (Other Legal Review:
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

As Council is aware, Staff has been working on the FY2015/16 Budget for several weeks. This
includes working towards incorporating elements to prepare a budget that more closely follows
the guidelines established by the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA), revising

how new requests are submitted, compressing the timeline and standardizing information and
format that will be presented.

The proposed FY2015/16 Budget Calendar is attached for your input and direction. As
outlined, Staff will officially distribute to the City Council the Draft Budget by Thursday, July 30.
Shortly thereafter on August 6 we are proposing the formal presentation to Council of the Draft
Budget. While it is still several months out, working to develop a Council schedule that meets
state required postings / publications and addresses known absences will help the Staff make
the process move as smoothly as possible and plan our work.

In addition, as Staff works on the Proposed Budget, we will be incorporating direction previously
received from the City Council on projects and priorities but wanted to also include this
opportunity on the agenda for Council to discuss.

Staff is ready to discuss the Council's preferences and received direction on the FY2015/16
Proposed Budget.

oY




Impact if Approved:

Not applicable.

Impact if Denied:

Not applicable.

Is Funding Required? Yes

Indicate Funding Source:

No

If Yes, Is it Budgeted?

Yes

No

N/A

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Known as:

Council's priorities.

Council discussion regarding the FY2015/16 Proposed Budget Calendar and discussion of

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager

Digitally signed by Melissa Byrne Vossmer

DN: cn=Melissa Byrne Vossmer, o=City of Lago Vista, TX, ou=City Government, email=MByrneVossmer@Iago-vista.org, c=US

Date: 2015.04.10 12:03:30 -05'00'
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA

2015-2016
BUDGET CALENDAR Rev. 04/14/15
Day Date Action Responsible Party
Thursday April _16, 2015 Special Work Session 3:00 p.m.(discuss budget calendar, Budget priorities and Council, CM & Dept. heads
Meeting budget amendments)
. Finance provides budget forms to departments w/ 6 month figures Accounting Manager
Thursday  April 30, 2015 Payroll and insurance figures to departments HR Manager (Payroll)
May 1 - May 29, 2015 City Manager_and department heads develop preliminary budget CM, Acctg Mgr & Dept Heads
recommendations
Thursday *May 21, 2015 Discuss budget calendar and council budget priorities Council & CM
Friday May 29, 2015 Budgets due from departments to finance Department Heads
Thursday *June 18, 2015 Requests from area civic organizations Council
Tuesday June 30, 2015 Preliminary Budgets Compiled - First Consolidated Stmt. CM & Accounting Manager
Friday July 10, 2015 Deadline for "2015 Effective Tax Rate Survey" to County CM & Accounting Manager
Friday July 24, 2015 2015 certified appraisal roll & Truth in Taxation Calculations returned CM & Accouting Manager
from County
July 30, 2015 Hand out recommended budget to Council CM & Accounting Manager
Thursday 0 . Council calls public hearing on budget (set time, date and place) & .
Special Meeting . . : Council
provides for public notice
Budget filed with the city secretary - made available to the public & .
BEEIESEE AU, 200 posted on website (before 30th day before tax levy) ATl
August 6, 2015 . ) .
Thursday Special Meeting Budget work session @ 4:00 p.m. Council, CM & Dept. heads
Friday August 7, 2015 Approve for publication "2015 Truth in Taxation Calculations" CM & Accounting Manager
Public hearing on budget & action on budget (postpone vote) Council
*
VinMsEey st A, 2l Vote on proposed tax rate and schedule public hearings if tax increase  Council
Thursda: September 3, 2015 1st public hearing on tax rate (if tax increase) and announce date, time Council
y Special Meeting and place of meeting at which it will vote on the tax rate
Thursday Septgmber 1Q, 2015 2_nd public hearing on t_ax rate (|_f ta_x |n_crease) and announce date, Council
Special Meeting time and place of meeting at which it will vote on the tax rate
Thursday *September 17,2015 Council Adopt Budget and Vote on Tax Rate Council

* Regular Council meeting dates
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6. Discussion regarding appointment of members to the Charter Review Committee.
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AGENDA ITEM

Citg of I__ago Vista

To:|Mayor and City Council Council Meeting:|April 16 2015

From: |Melissa Byrne Vossmer, City Manager

Subject:|Discussion Concerning the Process of Appointing a Charter Review Committee

Request: (Other Legal Document: (Other Legal Review:
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

This item is on the Council agenda to provide the opportunity for Council to discuss the process
of appointing a Charter Review Committee to help examine options to transition the Council
elections back to the schedule currently included in the City of Lago Vista Charter.

As Council is aware, the City election cycles are off the schedule outlined in the Charter. At the
March 19th meeting, Staff was directed to meet with the all Council candidates and go over the
election issues and results. A handout was developed and distributed along with a copy to the
City Council and posted on the City's website. The City Manager and City Attorney met with the
Council Candidates, with the exception of Jason Shoumaker, on March 24th and went over the
materials, answered questions and supported the discussion.

In addition, on March 25th, the City Secretary contacted the Charter Review Committee
appointed in 2014 to see if they would be interested in working to develop options. These
members, Clara Hammonds, Bob Bradley and Mike Beal had initially presented their findings
and recommendations to the City Council in June of 2014. As Staff looked at the original
Resolution #13-1589, October 2, 2013, appointing them to serve, it was noted that their terms of
appointment expired in October, 2014.

Staff did make contact with these past members of the Charter Review Committee. As of this
writing, Bob Bradley has indicated a desire to serve again. Mike Beal has declined. Staffis
waiting to hear from Clara Hammonds. In addition, it has been suggested that since the City
Council is literally starting over to appoint a Charter Review Committee, perhaps there should be
some consideration to increase the number of members. City Charter Section 11.14 Charter
Review outlines that the Charter Review Committee shall be a minimum of three (3) members
and no more than six (6) members to serve for a twelve (12) month term. A copy of the
appropriate sections from the City of Lago Vista Charter is attached. Suggestions on how to

consider residents for appointment range from advertising and taking applications to asking
Council Candidates for recommendations.
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Impact if Approved:

Review Committee.

Staff will implement Council direction to move forward to position the City to appoint a Charter

Impact if Denied:

This will not move forward at this time.

Is Funding Required? Yes

Indicate Funding Source:

No

If Yes, Is it Budgeted?

Yes

No

N/A

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Known as:

Discussion concerning the process of appointing a new Charter Review Committee.

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager
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Section 11.13 Charter Amendment
Amendments to this Charter must be formulated and submitted to the voters of the City in the manner
prescribed by the laws of the State of Texas.

Section 11.14 Charter Review

The Council shall appoint a Citizens Review Committee comprised of residents of the City to periodically
review the Charter after its adoption and no later than every four (4) years thereafter. The Council shall
appoint a minimum of three (3) members and no more than six (6) members to serve for a twelve (12)
month term, and such term may be extended by the Council. The Committee shall inquire into the
operations of the City government as related to the Charter and review said Charter to determine if
revisions are necessary.

Public hearings may be held and the Committee shall have the power to compel the attendance of City
officers or employees and may require the submission of the City records necessary to review.

The Charter Review Committee shall make a written report of its findings and recommendations to the
Council of any proposed amendments.
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE.

WHEREAS, Section 11.14 of the City Charter requires a review of the Charter at least
every four years by a citizens review committee appointed by the City Council.

WHEREAS, a Charter Review Committee was appointed in October of 2013 with
members terms expiring October, 2014, and

WHEREAS, no final actions were made on all of the Charter Review Committee’s
recommendations, and

WHEREAS, it is the Council’s desire to appoint a Charter Review Committee to
conclude the review of the Charter, and

WHEREAS, it is the Council’s desire to appoint at least one original member of the
Charter Review Committee, and

WHEREAS, it is the Council’s desire to appoint additional members to the Charter
Review Committee in order to provide for additional input.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS:

THAT, the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas, does hereby appoint the following
persons as members of the Charter Review Committee with terms expiring April, 2016.

Three Members Required: 1.
2.
3.

Additional Members (Six Maximum) 4.
5.
6.

AND, IT IS SO RESOLVED.

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of , 2015.

Randy Kruger, Mayor
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ATTEST:

Christina Buckner, Interim City Secretary

On a motion by Council Member , seconded by Council Member
, the above and foregoing instrument was passed and approved.
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ACTION ITEMS (action and/or a vote may be taken on the following agenda items):

7. Consideration of or ratify and affirm verbal amendments to Ordinance 15-03-19-01, an
Ordinance by the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas, creating and establishing a
Golf Course Advisory Committee of the City and providing for the appointment and removal
of members, terms and membership, defining their functions and duties; repealing all
conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause and an effective date.
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AGENDA ITEM

Citg of Lago Vista

To:|Mayor and City Council

Council Meeting:|April 16, 2015

From:

Melissa Byrne Vossmer, City Manager

Subject:|Consideration of or ratify and affirm verbal amendments to Ordinance 15-03-19-01, an

Ordinance by the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas, creating and establishing a
Golf Course Advisory Committee of the City and providing for the appointment and
removal of members, terms and membership, defining their functions and duties; repealing
all conflicting ordinance; providing for a severability clause and an effective date.

Request: [Business Item Legal Document:
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Ordinance Legal Review: ><

At the March 19, 2015 City Council Meeting the Council considered and approved an ordinance
establishing a Golf Course Advisory Committee. The draft that the Council considered at that

time was not acceptable to the Council and Staff received various comments / direction to make
changes. Changes were made and sent to the Council and additional feedback was received.

This item is on the agenda to finalize the ordinance.
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Impact if Approved:

The Ordinance contains the appropriate language to develop and support a Golf Course Advisory
Committee, duties and responsibilities and sets the stage for the consideration and appointment of

members.

Impact if Denied:

The Ordinance does not reflect the wishes of the Council and makes it difficult to move forward to
consider and appoint members.

Is Funding Required? Yes >< No If Yes, Is it Budgeted? Yes No N/A

Indicate Funding Source:

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to |Enact Ordinance

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Known as:

Motion to adopt or ratify and affirm verbal amendments to Ordinance 15-03-19-01, an Ordinance
by the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas, creating and establishing a Golf Course
Advisory Committee of the City and providing for the appointment and removal of members, terms
and membership, defining their functions and duties; repealing all conflicting ordinance; providing
for a severability clause and an effective date.

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager

Digitally signed by Melissa Byrne Vossmer
DN: cn=Melissa Byrne Vossmer, o=City of Lago Vista, TX, ou=City Government, email=MByrneVossmer@Iago-vista.org, c=US
Date: 2015.04.10 10:59:16 -05'00"
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City of Lago Vista, Texas
Ordinance No.

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LAGO VISTA, TEXAS, CREATING AND ESTABLISHING A
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF THE CITY AND
PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF
MEMBERS, TERMS AND MEMBERSHIP, DEFINING THEIR
FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE
AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the development of the municipal golf course facilities is an important
factor in contributing to the quality of life in the community; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to solicit the input and recommendations of
interested citizens with regard to the City’s golf courses, the funding or budgeting of
activities or items that impact the golf courses, the acquisition of equipment, facilities or
other items that may facilitate or be needed by the golf courses; and

WHEREAS, the establish of a Golf Course Advisory Committee represents a practical
and prudent method in which to obtain input, advice, and recommendations from
interested citizens

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1. Findings. The above and foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and
correct and are incorporated herein as findings of fact.

SECTION 2. Addition to Chapter 9, Article 9.2000, Golf Course Advisory Committee.
New Article 9.2000, Golf Course Advisory Committee of Chapter 9, Personnel, Sections
9.2001(Created; membership), 9.2002 (Terms of members), 9.2003 (Vacancies), 9.2004
(Removal of members for absence to meetings), 9.2005 (Qualifications of members), 9.2006
(Chairperson, Vice-Chair and Secretaryman), 9.2007 (Duties), 9.2008 (Quorum and
VotingSeeretary), 9.2009 (Meetings), 9.2010 (Attendance at Council Meetings), and 9.2011
(Distribution of information from City Council), are hereby addedmended as follows:

* Kk Kk kK

Article 9.2000. Golf Course Advisory Committee

Sec.9.2001 Created; membership
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There is hereby created a golf course advisory committee, hereinafter called
“the committee,” consisting of seven (7) members. There shall also be one
member of the governing body appointed as a liaison for the committee. Said
member shall be appointed by the council but shall have no voting privilege.
The members of the committee shall be appointed by the city council.

Sec. 9.2002 Term of members

The term of the first three (3) members appointed shall expire on December 31,
2015. The term of the remaining four (4) members appointed shall expire on
December 31, 2016. Thereafter, all members shall be appointed for terms of
two (2) years_and until their successors are appointed and qualified._There shall
be no limits on the number of terms a person may serve on the committee.
Newly appointed members shall be installed at the first reqular meeting after
their appointment. All committee members shall serve without compensation.

Sec. 9.2003 Vacancies

Vacancies shall be filled for an unexpired term in the manner in which original
appointments are required to be made.

Sec. 9.2004 Removal of members for absence from meetings

Continued absence of any member from regular meetings of the committee
shall, at the discretion of the city council, render any such member liable for
immediate removal from the committee.

Sec. 9.2005 Qualifications of members

All members of the committee shall reside in the corporate limits of the city
and have resided therein for at least twelve (12) consecutive months preceding
his/her appointment; shall not be in financial arrears to the City for any reason;

and shall be quallfled electors of the city. Ie—the—extem—ees&ble—the—el%y

Councn will conS|der for appointment to the commlttee only those persons who

have demonstrated their civic interest, general knowledge of the community,
independent judgment, interest and knowledge of golf courses, marketing,
management and operations and availability to prepare for and attend meetings.
It is the intent of the City Council that members shall, by reason of diversity of
their occupations, backgrounds, and experience, constitute a committee which
is broadly representative of the community. Other than the initial selection,
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mMembers shall be appointed to the committee by the council based upon the

recommendatlon of the council Ilalson Fhe City-CouncH-may-wish-to-consider

Sec. 9.2006 Chairperson, Vice-Chair and Secretaryman

The chairpersonman, vice-chairperson and secretary of the committee shall be
elected annually by a majority of the members of the committee. The first
chairman shall be elected at the beginning of the first meeting held after the
members are appointed, and each successive chairman shall be elected at the
first meeting held after new full-term appomtments to the commission are
made—N ' '
chairperson— In the absence of both the chalrperson and the vice- chalrperson
the board shall select an acting chair for that committee meeting. The secretary
shall be responsible for the official minutes of all meetings of the committee.

Sec. 9.2007 Duties

1. The committee shall act in an advisory capacity only, and shall have no
power to bind the city by contract or otherwise; authorize any expenditures out
of the City’s budget; hire, appoint or terminate staff; interfere with
administrative or personnel affairs; nor create any other obligation on the part

of the City.

2. It shall be the function of the committee to advise the city council-ang-the
golH-course-superintendent concerning the operation, marketing, policies, and

programs of the city’s municipal golf courses.

3. The committee shall make a semi-annual report to the city council on the
status of the golf courses in December and June and shall include in the report a
summary of its activities for the past six monthsyear and proposed program for
the next six monthsyear.

Sec. 9.2008  SeeretaryQuorum and Voting.
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A guorum shall consist of a chair and three (3) voting members present as a
called regular or special meeting. A motion may be made by any member other
than the chairperson. A motion to recommend the City Council take action or
adopt a policy shall require four (4) favorable votes of the members present.

The chalrperson shall not have any veto authorltv

Sec. 9.2009 Meetings

The committee shall meet at regular intervals (at least once every two months),
with advance notice posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.
Additionally, meetings may be called upon request of the chairman, upon
written request of four (4) members,—er—upon—netice—from—the—gol—course
superintendent or council designee that a matter requires the consideration of
the committee.

Sec. 9.2010 Attendance at city council meetings

At any city council meeting that has an agenda item relating to the golf course,
the committee chair or an appointee will be requested to attend.

Sec.9.2011  Distribution of information from city council

All members of the committee shall be copied with all pertinent distributed
council materials involving the golf courses, except those materials involving
the sale of a golf course or litigation.

Secs. 9.2012-9.2025 Reserved

* Kk Kk Kk Kk

SECTION 3. Conflicting Ordinances. All ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or
inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance as adopted and amended herein, are
hereby amended to the extent of such conflict. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency
between this ordinance and any other code or ordinance of the city, the terms and
provisions of this ordinance shall govern.

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after
its passage on the date shown below.
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SECTION 5. Open Meeting. It is hereby officially found and determined that this
meeting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place and purpose of said
meeting was given, all as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't
Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015.
ATTEST: City of Lago Vista, Texas
Christina Buckner, City Secretary Randy Kruger, Mayor
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EXECUTIVE SESSION

8. Convene into executive session pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, to
consider and review applicants for the Golf Courses Advisory Committee.

See agenda Item #9 for back-up
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ACTION ITEMS (action and/or a vote may be taken on the following agenda items):
9. Reconvene from executive session into open session to consider a Resolution by the City

Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas appointing members and a council liaison to the
Golf Course Advisory Committee.
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AGENDA ITEM

Citg of Lago Vista

To:|Mayor and City Council

Council Meeting:|April 16, 2015

From:

Melissa Byrne Vossmer, City Manager

Subject:|Consideration of a Resolution by the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas,

appointment members and a Council liaison to the Golf Advisory Committee

Request: [Appointments

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Legal Document: [Resolution

Legal Review: ><

This item is on the April 16, 2015 agenda, both the Special Called Meeting and the Regular
Meeting at 6:30 p.m.., providing opportunity to appoint members to the newly created Golf

Courses Advisory Committee. Staff has included the Resolution on both agendas to make sure
Council has sufficient time to discuss the applications received. As of this writing, the City has

received 17 applications from residents. The City did also receive one application from a
non-resident.
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Impact if Approved:

The City of Lago Vista Golf Courses Advisory Committee would be established.

Impact if Denied:

The City of Lago Vista Golf Courses Advisory Committee would not be established at this meeting
and would come back to Council for further direction at the next Council meeting.

Is Funding Required?

Indicate Funding Source:

Yes

Pad

No

If Yes, Is it Budgeted?

Yes

No N/A

Suggested Motion/Recommendation/Action

Motion to |Approve Resolution

Motion to |Make Selection

Motion to |Make Selection

Known as:

Motion to Approve Resolution #
newly created Golf Courses Advisory Committee.

appointing members and a City Council liaison to the

Agenda Item Approved by City Manager

Digitally signed by Melissa Byrne Vossmer

DN: cn=Melissa Byrne Vossmer, o=City of Lago Vista, TX, ou=City Government, email=MByrneVossmer@Iago-vista.org, c=US

Date: 2015.04.10 14:32:02 -05'00'

109




List of applicants for Golf Courses Advisory Committee

Pat Albus

Dale Beeber
Robert Bradley
Jim Cason

Dwaine Cotton
John Craddock
Mike Everett

Z.0. "Chip" Hamilton
Betty Houghton
Kevin Jackson
Stormy Johnson
Jacon Lantz

Frank Robbins
Larry Russell

Jim Speckmann
Robert Brian Squires 11
Kevin Sullivan
Kathryn Weatherly
Doug Weigle
Sandra Wohl
Michael Zaydel
Jim Zrucky
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CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS
APPOINTING MEMBERS AND A COUNCIL LIAISON TO THE GOLF COURSES
ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

WHEREAS, City of Lago Vista Ordinance 15-05-19-0lestablished a Golf Courses Advisory
Committee and provided for the appointment of members and a Council liaison to the
Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF LAGO VISTA, TEXAS:

THAT, the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas does hereby appoint ,
,and as members to the Golf Courses Advisory Committee with terms expiring
December 31, 2015, and

THAT, the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas does hereby appoint ,
, and as members to the Golf Courses Advisory Committee with terms
expiring December 31, 2016, and

THAT, the City Council of the City of Lago Vista, Texas does hereby appoint as the
Council liaison to the Golf Courses Advisory Committee.

AND, IT IS SO RESOLVED.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 16" day of April, 2015.

Randy Kruger, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christina Buckner, Interim City Secretary

On a motion by Council Member , seconded Dby Council
Member , the above and foregoing resolution was
passed and approved.

Resolution Page 1 of 1
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